
ADDENDUM 003 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

OJT Supportive Services 
     RFP 6-100226CB 

 
Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of Addendum 003 (THREE) by signing and including 
it with the original bid.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and in full 
force. 
 
 

Name and Title of Signer 
(Print or type) 
 
 
 
 

Name and Title of Department Authority 
 
Cheryl Bonner  
Senior General Services Specialist 

Offeror Signature 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

Department of Transportation 

 
___________________________________
(Authorizing Signature) 

Date Signed:   Date Signed: 02/17/10 
 

 
1. Is it okay for the offeror to bid only on one or two of the services instead 

of all of the services or must the offeror bid on all of the services or none?  
I am referencing the services listed under Statement of Work, on page 5 
of the RFP; Section (2); item “A.” For instance, what if we only wanted to 
bid on service item numbers 1 and 2?  Offeror should include all services 
in their proposal.  This should be an all-inclusive submittal. 

 
2. How many minorities, women and disadvantage individuals do you 

estimate will be served under the contract?  Could you please provide the 
numbers by each group?  The number of individuals served will come from 
the Offeror depending on how many individuals they feel they can serve 
during the reporting period.  The Offeror's program setup and 
accomplishments will determine the number of minority, female and 
economically disadvantaged individuals that will be served.  We are 
looking to maximize the return of our money. 

 
3. How will minorities, women and disadvantaged individuals be referred to 

the Offeror for their services or must the Offeror recruit these individuals 
into their programs?  The Offeror must recruit or utilize partners for 
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referrals.   These partners could include heavy highway contractors, 
community based organization, etc. 

 
4. Please clarify the types of services/offerings you are looking for the 

Offeror to provide under Statement Work; Section (2); items (A) 1 and 2; 
page 5?  This will be based on the types of activities the Offeror will utilize 
to prepare minority, female and economically disadvantaged for 
employment in the heavy highway industry.   This could include hands on 
training, classroom instruction, etc.   What programs are the Offeror going 
to provide to help educate the individuals, GED, classroom training, etc.   
What areas of heavy highway training will the individuals receive?   For 
example, what is your well detailed curriculum trying to achieve? 

 
5. Is one of MoDOT’s evaluation criteria the lowest price/cost or “best value?  

Could you clarify the formula on page 17; item c; Evaluation Criteria?  
What is the lowest responsive price (where does this come from) and 
what is compared price (where does this come from)?  The proposal with 
the lowest price will receive twenty (20) points for the cost criteria.  The 
lowest price will be divided by the price (compared price) of each 
additional proposal and multiplied by twenty (20) to determine the 
number of points for cost that each of the proposal will receive.   

 
6. Are you expecting the Offeror to use an assessment tool or skills 

evaluation instrument for service items (A) 1 and 2 under Scope of Work?  
The Offeror should have an assessment tool for each of the services they 
provide to determine the success of the services. 

 
7. Are the individuals receiving services under this contract current 

employees of MoDOT or where will the individuals come from?  Offeror 
will locate minority, female and economically disadvantaged individual in 
the community where the services are being offered. 

 
8. Will the Offeror be performing services under the contract at MoDOT 

locations or are you expecting the Offeror to provide the facility for 
training/services?  Offeror will provide their own training locations, which 
should be outlined in the proposal. 

 
9. Where will the services be delivered, e.g., St. Louis, Kansas City, Jeff City, 

etc.?  How much travel do you anticipate?   The Offeror will provide 
training locations.  The Offeror will make the determination where their 
services will be provided and can be in more than one location throughout 
the state.  Travel will be based on Offerors program and how the 
administer their program. 
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9.  What company currently holds the contract for these services; is there an 
incumbent?  If so, may offerors have access to their contract, prices, etc.? 
This information will need to be requested through MoDOT’s open record’s 
request.  The policy and procedures may be obtained at the link below. 
 
    http://www.modot.mo.gov/about/OpenRecords.htm 

3 


	ADDENDUM 003

